SUMMARY

A perfectionist with a 'can do' attitude, who have a true passion for web technologies, usability and whose area of expertise is building pixel perfect, cross-browser, standard compliant, nicely degradable websites. I am a quick learner, love a good challenge and have a strong knowledge in social media and mobile web development. I have excellent interpersonal, communication and time management skills, proven by juggling meetings, client management and build. I work really well under pressure, excellent at multitasking and have recently taken upon more responsibilities as a Web Producer dealing and managing clients.

SKILLS

Language Skills:

• Fluent in verbal and written French.

Software Skills:

- Version Control, Git
- Capistrano (deployment tools)
- Unix Terminal
- Adobe Photoshop

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Front End Developer & Web Producer May 2012 - Present Celine Chung, Melbourne, VIC Front-end & Mobile web development. Support & maintenance of existing web sites. • Work closely with Account Manager and Creatives. ٠ Client Management. ٠ Social media and Digital campaigns. March 2012 - May 2012 Senior Interface Developer Citrus, Melbourne, VIC • Front-end development. Support & maintenance of existing web sites. Implementation and automation of deployment tools such as Fabric.

• Part of the quoting team to ensure correct time allocation.

Development Skills:

- HTML
- CSS 2.0+
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- MySQL

Experience With:

- Ruby on Rails
- PHP Smarty
- Wordpress
- Drupal
- CMSMS

| Oct 2009 – March 2012 | Lead Front End Developer & Web Producer Hard Hat Digital, Melbourne, VIC |
|-------------------------|--|
| | Front-end & Mobile web development. Support & maintenance of existing web sites. Shaped up new development team. Implement Social media and Digital campaigns. Work closely with Account Manager and Creatives. Client Management. Juggle client meetings, conference call to developers all around the world, client management (emails/phone calls) as well as my main task of front-end build. Intimately involved with production work ranging from build to the successful delivery of project work making sure the team does what it takes to make it happen. Work with Account Managers with advertising background to help them understand the ways of web design/development. |
| | Actively involved with pre-production work ranging from conceptual and brainstorming sessions to wireframing, sitemaps and timeline. Introduced quality control for builds from contractors. Work with development team to set better development tools. |
| July 2007 – Sept 2009 | Web Developer <u>Webfirm, Perth, WA. Melbourne, VIC</u> |
| EDIICATIONAL DACVCDOUND | Front-end development. Concepts design, implementation & programming. Support & maintenance of existing web sites. |
| EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND | |
| 2003 - 2006 | Bachelor of Multimedia, majoring in Internet Computing Griffith University, QLD, Australia |
| 2000 - 2001 | Higher School Certificate GCE 'A' Level Droopnath Ramphul State Secondary School, Mauritius |
| CONTACT DETAILS | |

- Name: Celine Chung Wing Chong
- Address: 79/100 Kavanagh Street, Southbank, VIC 3006
- Mobile No: 0412 907 513
- Email: <u>celine@celinechung.com</u>

ONLINE PORTFOLIO

If you require more information, please do not hesitate to have a look at my website <u>celinechung.com</u>.

REFERENCES

References can be supplied upon request.